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Biggs, Susan

From: Curcuro, Eleanor <Eleanor.Curcuro@illinois.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 1:08 PM
To: Biggs, Susan
Cc: Dainis, John
Subject: Fw: RR-16-4255 - K-Five Construction Corporation - Prime Disclosure Review for Contract Renewal
Attachments: RR-16-4255_K-FiveConstructionCorp_09282020.pdf

Hi Sue, 
 
K‐Five Construction Corporation disclosures for RR‐16‐4255 are reviewed and approved.  
 
Please note that during my review I found that their IPG registration is set to expire on 10/28/2020, and they 
should renew it prior to expiration.   
 
Thanks, 
Eleanor  

From: Biggs, Susan <sbiggs@getipass.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 11:09 AM 
To: Curcuro, Eleanor <Eleanor.Curcuro@illinois.gov> 
Cc: EXT Dainis, John <jdainis@getipass.com> 
Subject: RR‐16‐4255 ‐ K‐Five Construction Corporation ‐ Prime Disclosure Review for Contract Renewal  
  

Hi Eleanor, 

  

Attached for your review and approval are financial disclosures for the following Prime for the renewal of Tollway 
Contract RR‐16‐4255. 

  

 K‐Five Construction Corporation 
  
Please note that K‐Five Construction Corporation is a partner in a Joint Venture with Lorig Construction Company whose 
disclosures will be sent separately. 
  
Please let me know if you require any additional information. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Sue Biggs 
Illinois Tollway – PMO 
Engineering Contract Services 
sbiggs@getipass.com 
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Biggs, Susan

From: Curcuro, Eleanor <Eleanor.Curcuro@illinois.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 12:32 PM
To: Biggs, Susan
Cc: Dainis, John
Subject: Fw: RR-16-4255 - Lorig Construction Company - Prime Disclosure Review for Contract Renewal
Attachments: RR-16-4255_LorigConstructionCo_09282020.pdf

Hi Sue, 
 
Lorig Construction Company disclosures for RR‐16‐4255 are reviewed and approved. 
 

Thanks, 
Eleanor 

From: Biggs, Susan <sbiggs@getipass.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 11:09 AM 
To: Curcuro, Eleanor <Eleanor.Curcuro@illinois.gov> 
Cc: EXT Dainis, John <jdainis@getipass.com> 
Subject: RR‐16‐4255 ‐ Lorig Construction Company ‐ Prime Disclosure Review for Contract Renewal  
  

Hi Eleanor, 

  

Attached for your review and approval are financial disclosures for the following Prime for the renewal of Tollway 
Contract RR‐16‐4255. 

  

 Lorig Construction Company 
  
Please note that Lorig Construction Company is a partner in a Joint Venture with K‐Five Construction Corporation whose 
disclosures will be sent separately. 
  
Please let me know if you require any additional information. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Sue Biggs 
Illinois Tollway – PMO 
Engineering Contract Services 
sbiggs@getipass.com 
  
  
  
  







































ILLINOIS PROCUREMENT GATEWAY 

PERCENTAGE OF OWNERSHIP AND DISTRIBUTIVE INCOME FORM 
 

 

State of Illinois Chief Procurement Office 
IL Procurement Gateway:  Percentage of Ownership and Distributive Income Form 
V.15.1 

Vendor Name:  K‐FIVE CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION 
 
DBA:  Click here to enter text. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
 

1. Ownership  Share  –  Provide  the  name  and  address  of  each  individual  or  entity  and  their  percentage  of  ownership  if  said 
percentage exceeds 5%, or the dollar value of their ownership if said dollar value exceeds $106,447.20. 
 

2. Distributive Income – Provide the name and address of each individual or entity and their percentage of the disclosing vendor’s 
total distributive  income  if  said percentage exceeds 5% of  the  total distributive  income of  the disclosing entity, or  the dollar 
value of their distributive income if said dollar value exceeds $106,447.20.   
 

3. Additional rows may be inserted into the tables or an attachment in a substantially similar format may be provided if needed. 
 
 
Name  Address  % of Ownership  $ Value of Ownership  % of Distributive 

Income 
$ Value of Distributive 
Income 

K‐FAM LIMITED LIABILITY 
COMPANY 

13769 MAIN STREET 
LEMONT, IL 60439 

100%  Click here to enter 
text. 

100%  Click here to enter 
text. 

Click here to enter text.  Click here to enter text.  Click here to 
enter text. 

Click here to enter 
text. 

Click here to 
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
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Dainis, John

From: Mrugacz, Jeremy
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 11:08 AM
To: Biggs, Susan
Subject: Prohibited Political Contribution Review  RR-16-4255  K-Five Construction Corporation

Hello Sue, 
Political contribution review completed on the following date: 
  
 K‐Five Construction Corporation ‐ 9/28/2020 
  
No Findings 
  
Thank you, 
  
Jeremy Mrugacz 
Contract Services 
Illinois Tollway ‐ PMO 
2700 Ogden Ave 
Downers Grove, IL 60515 
Office 630‐241‐6800 ext. 3807 
jmrugacz@getipass.com 

 
E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any 
attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you 
are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return 
e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that 
any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this 
message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the 
Illinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for your cooperation. 
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Dainis, John

From: Mrugacz, Jeremy
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 11:09 AM
To: Biggs, Susan
Subject: Prohibited Political Contribution Review  RR-16-4255  Lorig Construction Company

Hello Sue, 
Political contribution review completed on the following date: 
  
 Lorig Construction Company ‐ 9/28/2020 
  
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

From: Kovacs, Paul
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 12:02 PM
To: Noe, Jamie
Cc: Foernssler, Peter; Hassan, Mustafa; Stevens, John; Lanzo, Paul; Dainis, John
Subject: RE: Expiring Contract  4255 

Approved. 
 

From: Noe, Jamie  
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 10:35 AM 
To: Kovacs, Paul <PaulKovacs@getipass.com> 
Cc: Foernssler, Peter <Peter.Foernssler@getipass.com>; Hassan, Mustafa <mhassan@getipass.com>; Stevens, John 
<jstevens@getipass.com>; Lanzo, Paul <planzo@getipass.com>; Dainis, John <jdainis@getipass.com> 
Subject: Fw: Expiring Contract 4255  
 

Good Morning Paul ‐  

 

I have received notification that the contract listed below for K‐Five /Lorig shown below is set to expire in 
November of this year. 

 

11/21/2020 
RR-16-
4255 

Construction 
J. 
Noe 

Roadway and Bridge Rehabilitation, Veterans 
Memorial Tollway (I-355) from M.P. 12.1 to M.P. 
22.3 

K-Five Construction Corporation/L
Construction Co., A Joint Venture 

  

 

I have reviewed the completion dates for the contract as it is currently set to expire approximately 6 months 
early than normal 2 year from contract completion.  I found that the original planned completion date was 
December 2018, but was extended to May 2019 under Addendum #1.   The expiration date was not adjusted 
at the time the addendum was issued most likely because it was hoped closeout would be complete. 

 

I have talked to the CM regarding outstanding quantities. While the base contract quantities are almost 
completely done (1/2 dozen remain to be agreed to), there is significant force account work to still be 
finalized.  The two main trades with the most items are the electrical and the guardrail.  When I spoke to the 
contractor regarding the electrical, he indicated that while they are working on agreements there 
was still work they had not submitted invoicing for.  Additionally somewhere during the course of the project 
the guardrail contractor had a problem with a disgruntled employee who destroyed records; they have been 
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provided all of the backup needed for invoicing but they have not gotten it all completed (KFive is working to 
get this issue resolved).  

 

Based upon the above I would like to extend the contract expiration date one year. 

 

Please let me know if there is additional information required for consideration of this request. 

 

Regards,  

Jamie B. Noe, LEED AP BD+C 
project manager 
Illinois Tollway PMO 
(312) 610-0231 (mobile) 
jnoe@getipass.com 
 
Ardmore Roderick 
jnoe@ardmoreroderick.com 

From: Lanzo, Paul 
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:09 AM 
To: Noe, Jamie 
Cc: Dainis, John; Foernssler, Peter 
Subject: Expiring Contract  
  
Jamie, 
  
The contract below is set to expire soon.  Please let me or John know if a renewal will be required.   
  

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

  
If a renewal is required, we have two options.  2 – 1 year renewals, or 1 – 2 year renewal. 
If a renewal is required, we will need the following. 
  

1. Authorization to proceed with the renewal from Paul Kovacs 
2. Will we exercise the one or two year renewal option. 
3. Brief (1‐2 sentence) reason for the renewal 
4. Are there any subcontractors with remaining participation value of over $50,000 

  
Thanks 
Paul 
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Paul Lanzo 
Procurement/Contracts Manager 
Illinois Tollway ‐ PMO 
2700 Ogden Ave 
Downers Grove, IL 60515 
Office 630‐241‐6800 ext. 4838 
Cell 847‐505‐6117 
planzo@getipass.com 
HNTB    Corporation  
planzo@hntb.com 
  
E‐MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e‐mail and any attachments 
might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not a named 
recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e‐mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return e‐mail and promptly 
delete this e‐mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any copying, distribution, 
dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e‐mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any 
applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the Illinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for 
your cooperation. 
  
  
  




